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November 15, 2013

Client: Pensacola Christian Col-

MQEM lege — OR-Coos Bay

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: Confirmation of Relinquishment of the License for FM Translator
Station K217CW, Coos Bay, Oregon (FCC Facility ID No. 85822)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of PENSACOLA CHRISTIAN COLLEGE this is to respectfully
acknowledge and confirm relinquishment of the authorization for FM Translator Station
K217CW, Coos Bay, Oregon (FCC Facility ID No. 85822)(the “Station™).

In May 2008 Radio Station KMHS-FM (NCE), Coos Bay, Oregon (FCC Facility
ID No. 91353) initiated a co-channel operation on FM Channel 217. Accordingly, the
Station, as a secondary facility, was compelled to cease operations, to make way for and
avoid interference with, KMHS-FM. No reasonable displacement frequencies were avail-
able, so operation of the Station is not possible. Accordingly, the authorization for the
Station, by operation of law, is and has been relinquis
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